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AGENDA
PURCELLVILLE TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2019, 7:00 PM
TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CALLTO ORDER OF SPECIALMEETING
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

AGENDA AMENDMENTS/APPROVAL
CITIZEN/BUSINESS COMMENTS
DISCUSSION/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a. Discussion of Town Council Comments to the Comprehensive Plan 2018

ADJOURNMENT
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Town Manager Town Chief of Police

David A. Mekarski Of! ! ® ll Cynthia A. McAlister
Town Attorney u- e Town Clerk

Sally Hankins Vi I‘gl nia Diana Hays
Department Directors
221 S. Nursery Avenue Elizabeth Krens, Finance
Purcellville, VA 20132 Buster Nicholson, Public Works
(540) 338-7421 Patrick Sullivan, Community Development
www.purcellvilleva.gov Shannon Bohince, Information Technology
Hooper McCann, Administration
DATE: September 27, 2019
TO: Purcellville Town Council
Sally Hankins, Town Attorney
FROM: Kimberly Bandy, Deputy Town Clerk

SUBJECT: Notice of Town Council Special Meeting Work Sessions

This is to notify you that, in accordance with the Code of Virginia §15.2-1418, the Mayor has called
the following special meetings for the purpose of reviewing and preparing the Plan Purcellville 2018
Comprehensive Plan for a future Town Council Public Hearing.

Wednesday, October 2, 2019
Wednesday, October 9, 2019
Thursday, October 17, 2019
Wednesday, October 30, 2019

All meetings are scheduled to begin at 7:00 PM and will take place at Town Hall, 221 S. Nursery Ave.,
Purcellville, VA 20132.
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